TLS "08?1.

e UNITED .'9

i

*soevne®

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260

April 24, 1980

Mr. James Adams

Administrative Aide, Maintenance Craft
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 - 1l4th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20005

Re: 1I. Baca
Alhambra, CA
W8CS5GC7638/A8W0614

Dear Mr. Adams:

On April 3, 1980, we met on the above-captioned case at the
fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set forth
in the 1978 National Agreement.

2 question raised in this grievance involves whether an
~ployee on 1imited duty is entitled to out-of-schedule pay.

——

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that

no National interpretive issue is [fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. There is no contractual
obligation to grant out-of-schedule pay to an employee in a
limited duty assignment. However, an agreement reached
“between the Union and management /(issued in Postal Bulletin

no. 21330 dated January 31, 1980) defined procedures to be 3
followed when a limited duty assignment is established. The
case is remanded to Step 3 Eor re—dxscussxon based on this
agreement. _ , - mrdd .. S L
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Please sign a copy of this letter as your acknowledgment of
agreement to remand this case. T 2
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Sincerely, . s
Daniel A. Kahn ames jdams
Labor Relations Department. : min¥strative Aide,
" rfftenance Craft
- American Postal Workers Union, -

AFL-CIO e



